

- Napa, CA 94558
- 7076947777
- shelby@shelbyannmusic.com

SUMMARY

Talented performer with ten plus years of professional experience giving strong live performances in various environments. Skilled in expressing strong emotions and always delivering flawless performances. Enthusiastic and friendly with talent to energize and capture attention of audiences.

SKILLS

- · Guitar, bass and piano
- Comedy and musical improvisation
- · Tap and Jazz Dance
- Songwriting

TRAINING

NEXT Star Productions

- Trained in acting for tv and film
 Bellevue Performing Arts Center
- Trained in Tap and Jazz dance styles

Shelby Lanterman

EXPERIENCE

November 2015 - Current

Touring Musician Self Employed Musician | Nashville, TN

 Tours all over the country performing both originals and cover songs at clubs and bars

October 2022 - March 2023

Improv Actor Dinner Detective | Nashville, TN

· Acts in various roles for murder mystery show

October 2022 - January 2023

Costumed Character Performer Ice Creative Entertainment | Nashville, TN

 Portrayed the character of the Gingerbread man in full costume for the Christmas Season at the Opryland Hotel

September 2021 - August 2022

Broadway Musician Tootsie's Orchid Lounge | Nashville, TN

 Performed both solo acoustic and with full bands at various bars in Downtown Nashville

November 2012 - December 2016

Character Performer Napa Valley Wine Train | Napa, CA

 Portrayed the character of Rudolph in full costume during the Christmas seasons

September 2016 - September 2016

Clean! Tv Series Raisin Crane Productions | Napa, CA

· Portrayed the character of Macy Williams

January 2010 - May 2010

A Chorus Line Napa Valley Opera House | Napa, CA

· Portrayed the role of Bebe Benzenheimer

EDUCATION

June 2011

High School Diploma

Napa High School, Napa

December 2014

Certification | Audio Engineering

Dark Horse Institute, Franklin, TN